Environmental Planning Landscape Architecture

DONALD W. NAYLOR

BLA, OALA, FCSLA, CLARB

PROFILE

Mr. Naylor is a Principal landscape architect and owner of Don Naylor & Associates Limited Landscape Architects & Environmental Planners. Mr. Naylor began private practice in 1982 in Brampton, Ontario. He has been involved in all aspects of the practice of landscape architecture for over 26 years and has developed a solid reputation for quality performance on both public and private sector commissions. Completed projects to date clearly demonstrate Mr. Naylor's commitment to excellence.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1982-present Principal Landsacpe Architect

Don Naylor & Associates Ltd.

Environmental Planning and Landscape Architecture

Brampton, Ontario

1980-1982 MBTW

Toronto, Ontario

1977 Harmon O'Donnell & Heninger Inc.

Denver, Colorado

EDUCATION

University of Toronto Toronto, Ontario Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, Honours 1980

University of Guelph Guelph, Ontario Bachelor of Landscape Architecture Thesis 1980

Carricou Centre for Marine Biology British West Indies 1975

Environmental Planning Landscape Architecture

DONALD W. NAYLOR

BLA, OALA, FCSLA, CLARB

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of the Ontario Association of Landscape Architects. (O.A.L.A.)
- Member of the Canadian Society of Landscape Architects. (C.S.L.A.)
- Member of the Council of Landscape Architecture Registration Board. U.S.A. (C.L.A.R.B.)
- Member International Society of Arborists (I.S.A.)

EXTRA CIRRICULAR

- Associate Professor, School of Architecture Landscape and Design, Masters Program, University of Toronto: Teaching Professional Practice 2000 to 2004.
- Visiting Critic: University of Toronto, Landscape Architecture Studios 1989 to present.
- Ontario Regional representative of the OALA at CLARB 2000 -2004
- LARE Exam Committee member 1996 to present. (CLARB)
- Ontario Chapter: Grading Representative. 1994-2000. (CLARB)
- Parks and Recreation Ontario (PRO) Conference Speaker: 1996.
- Board of Directors: Craigleith Ski Club, Collingwood 1999 to 2003.
- Certified Scuba Diver-P.A.D.I.
- Certified Snowboard Instructor: Level 2 Race Coach 2004

